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g g W ASHINGTON. D. C. 20555
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*g,.....,/ OCT 6 1986

Mr. Thomas W. Eishop
Vice President
O'Brien-Kreitaberg & Associates, Inc.
188 The Embarcadero IN RESPONSE REFER
San Francisco, CA 94105 TO FOIA-86-679

Dear Mr. Bishop.

This is in regard to your request, pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, to which the NRC assigned the above number.

This is a partial response to your request. We will
notify you upon completion of search for and review

1 of any additional records subject to your request.

_X_ The staff has completed the search for and review of
records subject to yvur request, and this is the final
response to your request.

The NRC has no records subject to your request.

._X_ Records subject to your request are available for public
inspection and copying at the NRC Public Doctunent Room
(PDR), 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC 20555, as not+d
on the enclosure (s). The PDE accession number is
identified beside each record description.

_X_ Records subject to your. request are being made available
for public inspection and copying at the NRC Public
Document Room (PDR), 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC
20555, in the PDR file folder under the above number and
your-name. These records are listed on the enclosure (s).

_X_ We are enclosing a notice that provides information about
charges and procedures for obtaining records from the PDR.

Sine, rely,
/-

.

/A''b)gcc

Dunnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of hules and Records
Office of Administration

Enelvsurete): As stated
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Appendix A
F0lA-86-679

Date Description

1. 3/18/81 Memo from R. Tedesco to the Diablo Canyon ASLB -
Breakwater damage (BN-81-04)

2. 7/29/81 Memo from M. Fliegel to G. Lear, subject: Status of
Evaluation of Diablo Canyon Intake Structure
Flooding - Breakwater Damage (based on information
obtained by NRC consultant, Dr. Sorenson, Coastal
Engineering Research Center).

3. 7/31/81 Memo from G. Lear (thru: J. Knight) to R. Vollmer,
subject: Tentative Schedule for Diablo Canyon Break-
water Problem Solving and Status Report.

4. 9/23/81 Memo from B. Buckley to F. Miraglia, subject: Notice
of Meeting with PG&E on Diablo Canyon Breakwater
Structure.

5. 10/14/81 Memo from M. Fliegel to G, Lear, subject: Me.e ti ng
,

with Applicant to discuss damaged breakwater.

6. 11/17/81 Memo from M. Fliegel to G. Lear, subject: Site Visit
to Physical Model of Diablo Canyon Breakwater.

7. 11/27/81 Memo from R. Tedesco to D. Eisephut, subject: Proposed
Board Notification of Additional Damage to Diablo
Breakwater.

8. 1/12/82 Memo from G. Lear to F. Miraglia, subject: Status of
Diablo Canyon Breakwater / Intake Problem Review.

9. 8/5/82 Memo from R. Jachowski (thru: M. Fliegel) to G. Lear,
subject: Meeting with Applicant on Diablo Intaxe/ Break-
water Studies.

10. 2/15/83 Memo from R. Ballard (thru: W. Johnston) to G. Knighton,
subject: SER Supplement, Hydrologic Engineering
Section.
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Re: F01A-86-679

APPENDIX B

(Documents Already Available in PDR)

DATE DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION

'l. April 1981 SSER # 13 " Breakwater Structure Damage" (NRC ANO 8104160561)

2. 11/16/81 PN-V-81-66 " Storm Damage to Plant Intake Area Breakwater"
(NRC ANO 8111230555)

3. Feb 1984 SSER # 17 " Effects of Breakwater Damage on Salt Water Intake
Structure" (NRC AN0 8403070104)
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